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ADDENDUM ONE 

 QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 
 
 
Date:  September 22, 2015  
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Robert Thompson/Jennifer Crouse, Buyers 

AS Materiel State Purchasing Bureau 
 
RE:  Addendum for Request for Proposal Number 5126Z1  
  to be opened October 6, 2015 at 2:00 p.m. Central Time 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request for 
Proposal. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for Proposal.  It is 
the Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or 
amendments. 



 

QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

1. IV. B & C, p. 37-46 

To confirm, the only key difference 
between these two project approaches 
is who administers the mail survey 
(print, mail, and collect), correct? 

Correct, the only key difference between 
these two project approaches (project 1 and 
Project 2) is who administers the mail survey. 

2. IV. B. 4., p. 41 

Will we be able to utilize the State’s or 
NGPC’s letterhead formats on the 
outgoing envelopes and survey? (We 
would still assume we’re printing, just 
that we’ll have access to these assets. 
This could help response rates.) 

NGPC logo/letterhead will be allowed to be 
used upon NGPC approval of the 
document(s). 

3. IV. B. 4. c. iii. & IV. C. 4. c. ii., p. 41 & 45 

To confirm, what is the actual margin of 
error you would be looking for at the 
90% confidence level? Plus or minus 5 
percent (common)? 

The actual margin of error would be 90% 
confidence level +/- 5%. 

4.      IV. B. 4. c. ii. & IV. C. 4. c. i., p. 41 & 44 

For focus groups, is there a preference 
on how many different cities we will host 
groups in – will it be 5 groups in 5 
different cities or more than one group 
per city? (We’re happy to make 
recommendations too based on the 
survey and other data, but wanted to 
see if there was a preference already.) 

Due to the large area that the program 
encompasses, NGPC would prefer five ( 5) 
different cities/towns for the focus groups. 

5. V. C. 8. E, p. 50 

Would a printer (for printing mail 
surveys) be considered a sub-
contractor? 

No, a printer will not be considered a 
subcontractor. 

6. Is there a maximum budget for project 1 
or 2 that the selected firm will need to be 
within? If so, what is the budget (if it can 
be shared)? 

There is a maximum budget for the project, 

The amount will not be disclosed.  Please 
provide the best solution that meets the 
requirements of the RFP. 

7. What is the rough timeline for 
completion of the focus groups? Also, 
will local/community facilities be 
provided for these groups to meet, or 
would the contractor need to arrange for 
local facilities? 

The focus groups will need to be completed 
prior to mid-April.  Preferably they will be 
conducted in March.  Local staff will help 
locate facilities and provide the contractor the 
contact information.  It will be up to the 
contractor to secure and pay for the locations. 



 

 

Byron L. Diamond 
Director 

Acting Director 

Pete Ricketts, Governor 

 

Page 3 

QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

8. In reference to the online survey for 
stakeholders, will NGPC be able to 
provide email addresses for all 
participants of that group?     

If email surveys are used, they will only be 
used for the Agricultural/Resource 
Community members.  NGPC will provide all 
email address currently available (on file).  
Contractor will be required to gathering any 
additional email addresses needed for the 
seed dealers or custom harvesters. 

9. Is there a budget for the total project or 
each project component? 

Please see response to Question 6. 

10. In regard to the Scope of Work, Project 
2, Item 4.c (page 44 of the RFP), it 
appears that NGPC will mail and scan 
data for the Project 2 mailed survey; 
while it appears that the survey mailing 
and scanning for Project 1, mail survey 
would be the responsibility of the 
contractor. Is this correct, or would both 
mailed surveys (in terms of form 
distribution, scanning, and data 
cleaning) be under the contractor's 
direction? 

Project 1 leaves the responsibility of the 
survey administration (from distribution, 
scanning, and data cleaning) with the 
contractor, whereas, Project 2 has NGPC as 
the responsible party for the survey 
administration. 

 
 
This addendum will become part of the proposal and should be acknowledged with the Request for 
Proposal. 
 


